August 8, 2007

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 07-04

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: ESTHER R. JOHNSON, Ed.D.
National Director
Office of Job Corps
SUBJECT: Extended Deadline to Complete Initial Exposure Monitoring for

Hexavalent Chromium

1. Purpose. To inform the Job Corps community that the hexavalent chromium deadline has
been extended to complete initial exposure monitoring and submit an exposure control plan.

2. Background. Job Corps Program Instruction No. 06-29 requires all centers to complete
initial exposure monitoring for hexavalent chromium and submit an exposure control plan no
later than August 1, 2007. Due to a number of factors, the National Office of Job Corps has
extended this deadline to October 1, 2007.

3. Action. Addressees are to ensure that this Information Notice is distributed to all
appropriate staff.
4. Expiration Date. Until superseded.

5. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Marsha Fitzhugh at (202) 693-3099 or
fitzhugh.marsha@dol.gov, or Kelley Clark at (202) 693-3089 or clark.kelley@dol.gov.




